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From: Nicole Stein
To: Nicole Stein
Bcc:
Subject: Anti-Trafficking Training Resources
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:19:09 PM
Attachments: J3TA-US1328-A CTIP GeneralAwareness StoryBoards FINAL.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
At the DAEO meeting, I mentioned I would resend an email I sent last summer that includes training
resources from other agencies in support of the Trafficking Victims Prevention and Protection
Reauthorization Act of 2022 (Public Law 117-348)–see below.  Apologies for the delay in sending. 
 
---- (sent June 2023)----
 
Good afternoon DAEOs, ADAEOs, and POCs,
 
As promised, OGE has worked with agencies with expertise in human trafficking to provide your
agency with the training resources linked below/attached in support of the Trafficking Victims
Prevention and Protection Reauthorization Act of 2022 (Public Law 117-348)(described on page two
of LA-23-04: Summary of Ethics Legislation (117th Congress)). Although OGE cannot verify that the
content in the training provided below meets the requirements of the law, OGE shares these as a
courtesy from the departments listed below:
 

1. DHS: The DHS Blue Campaign, which recently became part of the DHS Center for Countering
Human Trafficking, has a wide variety of resources and training materials available:

·         General Awareness Trainings/Videos
·         Broader Training Resources
·         Document Library (Info Sheets, Toolkits, etc.)
·         Request Blue Campaign Materials at no-cost
·         Resources Available for Victims

 
The Blue Campaign also mentioned the possibility of scheduling virtual or in-person trainings
for interested organizations. The Blue Campaign can be reached at
bluecampaign@hq.dhs.gov

 
2. DoD: Storyboard of Annual Training (attached)

 
Reminders: because this is DoD-specific training: 1) the references/authorities may not apply
to your workforce; and 2) please remove the DoD contact information before distributing.

 
If your agency has anti-trafficking training you would like distributed to the ethics community, please
email me at nstein@oge.gov.
 

Attachment referred to DoD (58 pages)

who.eop.gov Ethics email address



From: Nicole Stein
To: "Social Media Community"
Subject: RE: Social media policies and guidance for employees and senior leadership
Date: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:02:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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image007.png

Good afternoon,
I would also note that my agency, the Office of Government Ethics, has guidance on these two
topics.
LA-23-03: The Standards of Conduct and 18 U.S.C. § 208 as Applied to Official Social Media
Use
LA-15-03: The Standards of Conduct as Applied to Personal Social Media Use
If you haven’t already, I also suggest consulting with your agency’s ethics official as you draft the
updated policy.
Regards,

Nicole
Nicole Stein
Chief, Agency Assistance Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
nstein@oge.gov
(202) 482-9255

Referral to NIST



Referral to NIST

Referral to GSA



Referral to GSA



Referral to GSA



Referral to GSA



Referral to GSA





Office of Government Ethics
 

OGE is amending the Standards of Ethical Conduct for Employees of the Executive
Branch (Standards). The final rule will update the Standards based on OGE’s
experience gained from application of the regulation since its inception. The final rule
also incorporates past interpretive guidance, adds, and updates regulatory examples,
improves clarity, updates citations, and makes technical corrections. In this session,
OGE’s General Counsel, David Apol, and OGE’s Chief of the Ethics Law and Policy
Branch, Seth Jaffe, will review these amendments and answer questions.

 
2:15 – 2:30: Break
 
2:30 – 3:30: Transition Transparency: Nominee Records and the FOIA , Jen Matis, Associate

Counsel, U.S. Office of Government Ethics
 

There has been increased public interest in executive branch nominee ethics during
recent Presidential transitions, resulting in a surge of Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) requests for nominee and other ethics records. The trend is likely to continue
following the next Presidential election, whether or not there is a change in
administration. This session is intended to prepare ethics officials to better
collaborate with their FOIA offices in responding to such requests. The session will
also provide the opportunity for participants to share how their agencies approach
various issues and discuss best practices.

 
3:45 – 5:15: Flash Networking (in-person only/not live streamed)
 

Come make new connections and build your professional network by engaging with
colleagues at conversation tables, discussing a variety of ethics topics, and playing
Networking Bingo. 

 
Registration for In-Person Attendance: During the first round of registration, each agency
may register two individuals. On 02/20/24, OGE will send a listserv announcing the
availability of the remaining approximately 200 in-person spots, which will be filled on a first-
come, first served basis. Use this link to register your agency’s attendees:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/BMC6XP8

 
Virtual Attendance: For those wishing to attend virtually, each session will be live streamed
via a link that will be sent on OGE’s listserv closer to the event. The sessions will also be
recorded for future viewing.

 
This program qualifies for one Professional Ethics Practitioner (PEP) credit towards an annual
PEP certificate. You can earn credits by attending qualifying virtual training events,
workshops, and other educational offerings with OGE. To learn more about PEP, please

review this page. 
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